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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Ningning Li <nli@djrllc.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 4:03 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Shaw Ford; Ryland Hutchins
Subject: [EXT] affidavit of publication for North Alamito Unit
Attachments: Affidavits of Publication.pdf

Michael, 
  
Thank you so much for calling today and letting us know that you were missing these!  I have attached the North Alamito
WDW #1 Affidavit of Publication for your records.   
  
Sincerely, 
  
Ningning Li 
303.726.0949 
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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